



The Royal Green Jackets Regimental Association
South East Kent Branch
HQ: Dover Sea Angling Club

Meeting Date: 21st November 2019

Committee Meeting Minutes

Meeting open: 19:30 Hours

Present: Padre Sean Sheppard, Fred Barrett, Glenn Ternent. BEM, Bob Newman, George Nash, Peter Thomson, Gary Howe, Tommy Love, Heather Love, Jimmy McMahon,

Apologies, Cliff and Mo send their apologies.

Chairman: first order of business today is to deselect Lt Col R. Grey as President and to elect Fred Barrett as our Branch President, The chairman spoke about how well Lt Col Grey undertook his responsibilities but has been focussed on his family and the army for some months now and that we need to elect a president that will provide more assistance and focus to the branch for the good of the branch, The Chairman Proposed that the branch deselect The current president seconded by Peter, carried unanimously then the Chairman Proposed that Fred Barrett be elected to the Branch Presidents position seconded by George carried unanimously. After his election Mr Fred Barrett was asked to join the meeting.

The Chair recognised Peter Thomson as our webmaster and the branch had nothing but praise for his work so far.

Previous minutes read and agreed as an accurate record

Proposed: Chairman Seconded Jimmy passed

Matters arising from last meeting –

Nil

Treasurers Report:

Paddy reported

Money in Bank: £1518.04

Cash in hand : £1053.40

Available bank and cash £2571.44

Membership Report :

Gary reported that we now have 87 Members, and is in the process of completing the Membership role handover from Glenn to himself, Fred Thommo and George to design new card but materials printing and get the new cards up and running for our new year issue.

Webmasters Report:

Thommo (Peter) gave a verbal report on the website and asked for material from members to fill out the site and make it personal to us.

Update/ Report on events

10th November Remembrance Parade Dover

Glenn Updated the meeting on the parades, an excellent parade followed by refreshments in the DSAA, the only downside was that the bar upstairs was not opened and so getting a drink proved extremely hard, we need to bring this to managements attention.

30th November Branch Xmas Party

George gave a detailed run down on the events for the party, including s breakdown of costs and monies required

20 tables of 12 per table, £6.50 per head for meal, £210 gizmo, £80 Sue , £160 flowers,

AOB

1. Paddy Talked about a steam train event coming up but was sketchy on details so will report back with details.
2. There was several people playing pools in the upper room when we had booked this for our meeting, Management to be informed.
3. Without prejudice as DSAA is our best venue choice are there other venues.

Proposals:

1. Secretary proposes that the table of events and meetings as amended are passed by the Branch for 2020, Seconded Glenn Carried unanimously

Meeting Dates 2019

	Committee	Branch
November	21	28

Meeting Dates 2020

	Committee	Branch
January	23	30
March	19	26
June	18	25
September	17	24
November	19	26

Meeting Closed – 21:00 hours